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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: June 11, 2024 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt Joe Merclich 
Re: MAY 2024 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM 
 

 
 
New Cases Assigned to detectives: 5 
Total cases active:    25 
Total Closed:  3 
 
Narcotics arrest:  3     
Prostitution arrest:  0    
Warrant arrest:  
Other arrests:          
Patrol Assists: 7 
Patrol Follow-Ups: 3 
Search Warrants:  4    
Search Warrant Assists (other KCSO entities):   3 
Total currency seized:  $32,836.00 
Drug seizures:   

- Methamphetamine: 2.4 
- Cocaine: 1.7 lbs 
- Heroin: 3.1 lbs 
- Crack cocaine: 0  
- Fentanyl Powder: 59.9 lbs 
- M30 pills (fentanyl): 108,704 pills 
- Vehicles: 1 Jeep Cherokee 

 
New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0 
Firearm confiscated/seized:  2   
Kenmore Cases: None     
 
Highlights 
 
May 2, 2024: C24-015011 2.75 million dollar drug seizure after search multiple involving multiple 
locations 
 
The Days Inn is continuing to be a hotspot of activity with Vice issues, continuing to work with Intel on a 
solution for this. 
 
Assisted Pct 4, MCU, and Intel with ops in the city. 


